

Pueblo High School Council

Minutes 2021-2022

Meeting Date September 7, 2021 Meeting Location: Pueblo via ZOOM Meeting

Members present	Mario Reyes, Sterling Earley, Mario Matanza, Greg Obregon, Sarah Sutton, Danelle Love
Members absent	
Constituency group represented	Parents: Leanor Signs (by Phone), Jozette Rhodes- Galaz, Gina Santos, Sol Gomez; Students: Antonio Vega: School Site Administration

- **I.** Called to order at 5:01pm by Dr. Mario Reyes
- II. Approval of Minutes for (April 06,2021 & Emergency Meeting April 30/2021)

DISCUSSION NOTES	ESSER Grant Budget Approved by Board
CONCLUSIONS	T.U.S.D. Board Approved a partial of Budget approved by Site Council Minutes on April 30, 2021. Last school year the ESSER budget was put together and presented to the TUSD Board. With questions only a part of the ESSER Budget was approved. The library project was approved at \$300+grand. Within that another \$100grand will go toward the remodel of the library. New flooring, and carpet, new televisions, new electrical, a reading lounge/space. Work to begin within
	the next 2/3 weeks.
ACTION ITEMS	
Motioned By: Sarah Sutton Seconded By: Sterling Earley	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement Report (Mr. Matanza):
	Site Council members are also apart of the Family Engagement Team. Still trying to have
	a Parent Group formed emails, texts etc. where not a big success.
	Parent Group is to help advocate for Parents of children within the school.
	Voting Rights: Parent/Teacher ratio must match for voting on any Agenda Items.
	Within today's meeting there are 11 voting members present for todays meeting.

SC1006 Revised: 07/1/2020



Mr. Rosthenhausler, Principal Report:

Grateful to return to school. Had a late enrollment happen however it was too late to request EFT funds. Working on teacher contracts with 6/5's.

COVID concerns still be addressed. Students with close contact or positive test are sent home. Working on a plan to for students out 10/14 days due to quarantine making sure grades don't suffer. Students with just a cold/flu are being sent home and is causing difficulty. Site will continue to work on a plan to address this.

Still addressing students and making sure they are attending class on time. Some students weren't ready for the return to school.

2021-22 Goals:

- 1. 70% of students receive an A-C grade.
- 2. Promote Literacy across the campus.
- 3. Increase equity within Students combined through Special Education classes, IEP's, 504 students. 23% of Students with IEP's or 504's is enrolled in a Dualenrollment class, CTE, AP, and upper enrollment class. Wanting each student to have an opportunity for college.

The school letter remains at a C. This school year our goal is to raise this grade. We will continue to strive and push our teaching staff and students Pueblo has a great teaching staff to make this possible.

Mrs. Kathryn Gunnels, Assistant Principal Report:

Assessment

- •Benchmark testing 9/27 10/7 for 9th and 11th graders.
- •PSAT 10/26

Certified Hiring- no current open positions

Communication-continuing to use REMIND and ParentLink.

Enrollment

- Currently 1877
- TUVA 90

Professional Development

- CSPs Ms. Andrea Ayala and Mr. Jesus Orduno.
- Professional Learning Communities

Summer School & Freshman Academy

Upcoming Events

Parent Placita September 08, 2021

October 01, 2021- Homecoming

Senior Meeting and Open House were well attended on September 03, 2021.

Question: Mr. Obregon: Will students that make their choice during the decision window will be stuck during that time?

Answer: Yes. Students will be stuck within their choice for 4.5 weeks.

Question: Ms. Love: Are students who jump to virtual become a TUVA student? Answer: Yes. Students are still a Pueblo student. They will just have a virtual TUVA schedule.

Mr. David Montano, Assistant Principal Report:

Counseling:

- •All students have schedules and request will be decided based on graduation requirements or program need.
- •Counselors are in classrooms this week teaching life lessons.
- •College and Career Coordinator is working on scholarships, ensuring our dual enrollment students are appropriately cleared regarding their classes and academic requirements. She is also working on FASFA information.
- •Last week we had our senior meeting regarding graduation. Our video meeting is posted on Pueblo's website.

COVID:

- •Pueblo is following TUSD's and Pima County Health Department's recommendation.
- •We have hand sanitizer stations located throughout the school.
- •We encourage our community to frequently wash their hands and to social distance.
- •Custodians are working during the day to disinfect our high touch places and clean our restrooms hourly.
- •We have not had a school outbreak that is defined by two our more students in the same classroom testing positive. We had some students test positive from outside of school. Some students were sent home to quarantine. All quarantined students did not show signs of Covid.

Rapid tests are available in the Nurse's office with a limited supply.

Question: Dr. Reyes: How is the protocol or procedure by the school nurse for students to



test if the yare feeling any symptoms?

Answer: Yes. Rapid tests are available at a limited supply. Students may test and parents will be notified.

Question: Ms. Sutton: What is the difference between COVID quarantine and COVID isolation is?

Answer: Students with COVID should be isolated for 10/14 days or until they have a negative test result. Students with COVID symptoms and or came in contact within 3ft of a person with a positive test should stay home quarantined for 7/10 days. Students that are vaccinated may return to class. Recommended they test within 5 days.

Question: Gina (Parent): Will any procedure change after September 30th, and the new law comes into affect? Is there any action the parent group can do?

Answer: Mr. Rosthenhausler: Per our District, Pueblo will await direction from the District Administration. Pueblo can't act alone with making that decision. Students request a vaccine day. Pueblo is already set to host a clinic on September 20, 2021.

Question: Ms. Love: An email came that stated "share this with all the kids" a thought can that be done through Synergy? Is that ok or not, ok?

Answer: Mrs. Gunnels: Information was sent out about Pueblo vaccination clinic and Pistor vaccination clinic through REMIND and ParentLink. Information has gone out through the district.

Answer: Mr. Rosthenhausler: There is no rule that stops a person for promoting students getting a vaccination. However, teachers can not give a grade for it.

*Mr. Rosthenhausler: for Student Council: if cleared through TUSD Board will you table for students to get information for upcoming clinics.
Mr. Obregon: Absolutely will do.

Mrs. Karla Martinez, Assistant Principal Report:

I feel grateful to have joined the administrative team at Pueblo. I really missed Pueblo while I was away, and it has truly felt like a homecoming.

We started this year with a new Dean of Students, Rikki Valdez. Mr. Valdez was a former Assistant Football Coach under Brandon Sanders and has been working hard since the summer as a Jumpstart staff member.

We had two new hires towards the end of last school year, Oswaldo Herrera, and Joanna Medina and they have both been great additions to the security team.

Our SRO, Duane Enos, will be retiring in early November, but Pueblo plans to continue with the School Safety Program.

Highlight our Athletics Department and the wonderful job our Athletic Director Miquel Sandoval and Assistant Leanne Boone and our coaches have been doing. Coaches did a wonderful job recruiting and working with our student athletes to get cleared, proactive with eligibility and study halls, and staying on top of safety COVID protocols.

New Hires

Abel Escalante-Boys and Girls Swim

Karina Liz-Boys and Girls Cross Country; Coaches Kimberly LaMadrid and Coach Amanda Shufflebarger resigned

Football under Head Coach Jake Allen-David Class & Anthony Andreassi Volleyball under Head Coach Cerena Castro-Azalea Gutierrez

Hosted first Volleyball home game here at Pueblo against Desert View. It was nice to see the high energy. All guests were masked up in the gym.

This week we host Walden Grove for volleyball on Thursday, September 9 & we have our first football game at Rincon this Friday.

Homecoming: Friday, October 1 against Arcadia;

Homecoming dance will take place in the Pueblo patio Saturday, October 2. (Subject to change)

Question: Gina (Parent): Can the option of Live Stream for the games still happen? Answer: I will note that and speak with our media person. That would be a nice option. Mr. Rosthenhausler: I think the set-up is still there. It may be \$10.00 subscription for the games. This is an option I think we can still do.



DISCUSSION	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Pueblo Security Golf Cart Request presented by: Mr. Mario Reyes
DISCUSSION NOTES	Request of \$4,000.00 to purchase used Golf Cart for Security use during school day. Security is looking to get a couple of bids. Conversation was had as to whether Site Council can purchase the Golf Cart. Mr. Rosthenhausler discussed the issue with having Security on bikes. Wasn't cost effective, injuries, etc. Mr. Earley questioned Golf Carts that were donated what happened with those? Golf Cart is not functioning and or cost effective to put money into. Mr. Rosthenhausler stated the Cart that was donated wasn't functioning and wasn't completely new either. Parent: Jozette: would the limited amount of test given to Pueblo be in jeopardy and would we be required to purchase more? Mr. Montano answered with test are provided by Pima County and at no cost to any site. Discussion continued.
RESOLUTION	

Motioned to pass Request by: Ms. Jozette Rhodes-Galaz; Seconded by: Ms. Danelle Love; Vote: (4) Yes facilitator passed Request of \$4,000.00 toward Pueblo Security purchase of a used Golf Cart following three estimates provided and with the notice that this purchase must meet District TAZ Credit rules for purchase.

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Next Site Council Meeting
DISCUSSION NOTES	November 09, 2021, 5:00 p.m. via ZOOM
RESOLUTION	

SC1006 Revised: 07/1/20



ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

- **VII.** Submission of items for next agenda.
- VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 6:03pm by Dr. Mario Reyes